MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING/RETREAT
CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF MONTEREY
Thursday, December 14, 2006
3:00 - 6:00 P.M.
Monterey Conference Center
MONTEREY, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER:
Mayor Della Sala called the meeting to order at 3:10 p.m.

Council Members

Present: Councilmembers: Downey (arrived at 3:23 p.m.), Haferman, Selfridge,
Sollecito, Mayor Della Sala
Absent: None
City Staff:
Present: City Manager, City Attorney, City Clerk, Assistant City Manager

STUDY SESSION/RETREAT
1. Discussion of the Considerations of the Brown Act (G.c. 54950 - 44963)

City Attorney Mall presented a summary of Brown Act provisions, including the following topics:
ad hoc committees, definition of a quorum, application of the Brown Act, types of gatherings that
are exceptions, ex-parte, serial, hub-and-spoke, and daisy chain meetings, teleconference
capabilities, and due process. She reviewed types of meetings, such as adjourned, special and
regular, how to add items to the agenda, and closed session provisions.

City Manager Meurer noted that Council can schedule field trips to look at projects, and he
stressed the importance of keeping one’s mind open during public hearings. Mayor Della Sala
explained that questions could be asked after hearing a staff report, then comments made after
the public speaks.

City Attorney Mall cautioned Councilmembers regarding the use of e-mail communication,
because one could violate the Brown Act without knowing. City Manager Meurer said that
Councilmembers must publicly disclose what is said during ex parte contacts. City Attorney Mall
said that existing case law clarifies that staff can meet with individual Councilmembers to give
them information, and City Manager Meurer confirmed that he not talk about agenda items
during his meetings with Councilmembers. Councilmember Haferman noted that he often brings
up constituents’ issues to the City Manager at these meetings.

City Attorney Mall explained that the Charter specifies that Council must work through City
Manager, rather than directing employees.

Councilmember Downey stated that getting last minute items on the dais is a problem because
Councilmembers do not have adequate time to review them. City Manager Meurer suggested
that Council continue an item or ask for a recess to read the material, and that Councilmembers
should only vote on an item when they are ready.



City Council Meeting Minutes December 14, 2006

Councilmembers discussed the possibility of getting agenda packets earlier. Staff reviewed the
challenges associated with getting get the packet ready earlier, and said that they would review
the potential for packet release on Thursdays.

City Attorney Mall gave a brief overview of Conflict of Interest laws and noted that when a
Councilmember has a conflict, he or she should disclose it and leave the Chamber during the
discussion of the item. She explained that Councilmembers can not testify in front of a lower
board, and she gave an explanation of Government Code 1090 limitations. Councilmembers
said that they would like to have a briefing on Campaign Finance disclosure at a future meeting.

Mayor Della Sala called a recess at 4:36 p.m., then reconvened the meeting at 4:45 p.m.

City Attorney Mall gave a brief presentation on the Public Records Act as it relates to the
Councilmembers, and City Clerk Gawf discussed the City’s email policy with regard to record
keeping. Assistant City Manager Cohn noted that GroupWise is not a file management system,
so records must be printed and stored. Councilmembers requested that staff bring a report to the
City Council on the number of Public Records Act requests and how much they cost to fulfill.

2. Review of Proposed Orientation Program for the New City Council (102-02)

City Manager Meurer reviewed the draft City Council orientation package, and suggested that
Council attend the January League meeting in Sacramento. He reviewed the Study Session
schedule and upcoming budget process, and Assistant City Manager Cohn gave additional
details regarding the budget review process. After discussion, Councilmembers agreed to the
recommended process, with the consent agenda and Public Comments sections temporarily
moved to the evening sessions.

3. Discussion of Topics of Mutual Interest, including Meeting Procedures and Relationships
amongst Council Members and with the Staff

Councilmember Downey said that it is helpful to her to have discussion time among the Council
after the Public Hearing portion of the meetings. Councilmember Selfridge noted that it is
important to speak into the microphone during Council Meetings. Councilmember Haferman
said that he is excited to move forward with this new City Council. Councilmember Sollecito
said that he too is eager to get to work. Councilmember Selfridge said people are really
concerned over MPUSD. Mayor Della Sala said that it might be helpful to be clearer and
differentiate between the school district and City.

Mayor Della Sala brought Council’s attention to the 2007 Outside Agency Worksheet, saying
that the list of assignments would be brought to the January 2" Council Meeting for discussion
and vote.

ADJOURNMENT

Having no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Della Sala adjourned the meeting
at 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Approved,
/sl Is/
Bonnie Gawf, City Clerk Chuck Della Sala, Mayor



